775

CITY OF

Tacoma

City of Tacoma

Community’s Police Advisory Committee Meeting
Minutes

Saturday, March 15, 2025
In-Person Meeting
10:00 a.m.

The CPAC is comprised of Chair Adrienne Jones, Vice-Chair John Borden and
Committee Members Allen McKenzie, Louis Cooper, Angela Mealing, Ralette
Churchill, Esther Evans, Tracy Jones, Godot Gutierre, and Laurie Arnold

Members Present: Angela Mealing, Louis Cooper, Allen McKenzie, Tracy Jones, Esther Evans, Adrienne
Jones, Ralette Churchwell, Godot Gutierre, Laurie Arnold

Members Absent: John Borden

Staff and Liaisons Present: CPAC Executive Liaison Sonja Hallum, CPAC Staff Liaison Ted Richardson,
Tacoma Mayor Victoria Woodards

10:17am - Chair Welcome
e Adrienne reviewed the agenda for the day.
10:22am - Introductions

e Committee members went around table and introduced themselves and how they got to the
table.

10:30am — Mayor Woodards Arrivals

e Mayor arrived. Gave an update that two CPAC representatives have been chosen to sit at the
bargaining table to negotiate oversight, that CPAC will be joined by the new Interim Chief Patti
Jackson, and there has been a firm hired to begin the search for a new permanent Police Chief.
Mayor then answered questions.



o Adrienne asked if the search would be national. Answer is yes, but the job description has
not yet been finalized, but CPAC will get a copy. Chief Moore’s community involvement was
important and a Chief seeking continued department change is important. And someone
who can work directly with the Unions. Someone committed to transparency. CPAC will be
involved in the search, but it will also be a very public process.

o Ralette stated that whoever gets chosen, she hopes that they get the proper support and
resources to do the job.

o Esther asked about the Community Service Officers, that a few were hired, but not all of
them. Answer is that five were hired, but the other five were put on hold because of the
budget issues. These are ongoing positions, and with a $14 million ongoing deficit, it will be
hard to find the money for these positions.

o Esther thanked the Mayor for her involvement over the past year.

o Allen thanked the Mayor as well, and stated the oversight negotiations have progressed
because of the Mayor.

o Allen and Adrienne described the Coalition meeting with the City Council that happened on
March 14, 2025.

o Esther asked if the change in City Manager with Elizabeth retiring could affect the bargaining
process for oversight. Mayor responded that it’s the Council that sets the bargaining process.

o Adrienne said that she and Allen can be as open as they can with the oversight bargaining as
long as they stay within the law with the committee.

o Ralette asked what’s next for the Mayor. Answer, not elected office.

10:56am - Introductions resumed
11:14am - Goal setting

e Adrienne showed the Duties and Responsibilities and Goals from 2024 posterboards
e Laurie asked who is currently on which subcommittee
o Adrienne made a new posterboard to show this, then explained what each of the three
subcommittees does.
e Committee members broke out into smaller discussion to brainstorm possible subcommittees
and determine membership of new subcommittees.
e 2025 Subcommittees:
o Policy: John (Chair), Ralette, Adrienne, Godot, Tracy (Friday before the Monday CPAC??)
Outreach: Esther (Chair), Tracy, Angela, Laurie (3™ Thursday)
Oversight: Adrienne (Chair), Allen, Louis (tentative to negotiations 4pm)
Constitution and Bylaws: Godot (Chair), Esther (3™ Tuesday 6pm)
Complaints: Allen (Chair), Laurie
Chairs and Subcommittee Chairs: Adrienne, John, Esther, Godot, Allen

O O O O O

12:35 — CPAC Complaint Review Process

Adrienne introduced the complaint review process and her intent to review its purpose. Adrienne invited
the committee to share their thoughts about the process.

e laurie asked how it’s done now. It seems like everyone just talks about it. Is there a rubric of any
sort?



Ralette stated that she feels like she is reading the same complaint again and again. With the
complaints, they spend a lot of time venting, and TPD always seems to have the right answer. We
already know they have a problem with courtesy.
Tracy advocated for more CLOs. More situations could be handled by CLOs.

o Esther clarified that there are the Community Liaison Officers that are commissioned,

and Community Service Officers, that are not commissioned, not paid as much, and

could save on overtime spending.
Laurie talked about how often she saw the courtesy issue between officers and youth when she
worked on Hilltop. She stated that she had filed two complaints in the last three years.
Adrienne gave a brief description reviewing the complaint she filed.
Several members stated that the number of complaints, and the few number of sustained
complaints, could be seen as a sign of a high quality police department, but that they don’t think
this would be correct.
Godot stated that there should be a mechanism to hear from the complainant.

o Allen stated that CPAC is prohibited from doing this right now.
Allen sees the purpose right now is to take care of the backlog, and if there a policy adjustment
needed, write a policy recommendation memo.
The committee suggested several ways for complainants to be able to be put in touch with the
CPAC committee.
Angela suggested a way for complainants to notified of the status of their complaint.
Ralette stated that if the committee convenes community conversations with complainants, they
really don’t know the perspective of complainants.
Tracy stated its important to go to the Coffee with the Cops, to be a resource for community
members that show up, and to ask questions of police.
o Esther stated that they need to be at better times and at varied times. And more than
just coffee.

1:13pm — Robert’s Rules

e Adrienne gave an overview and brief history.
e Going forward Adrienne wants an asterisk next to every item on the agenda that requires a
motion.

1:18pm — Retreat Part 2

e Scheduling exercise to find a date for a second retreat. May 3™ is the chosen date, need to find a
different location. Louis reached out to contacts at the Port.

1:33pm - Closing Thoughts from Adrienne

e Take goals from 2024 and roll them forward.
e Esther suggested for the next meeting to talk about CPAC accomplishments.
o Laurie suggested using a butcher paper where everyone shouts out or adds a sticky note
of every accomplishment they remember.
e Tracy suggested all calling out the good actions of TPD. Allen highlighted that goal from 2024 of
commending good policing, and that the committee did that several times during the last year.



1:55pm - Adjournment

Adrienne Jones, Chair

“Kah

Ted Richardson, Staff Liaison


Mobile User


